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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, November 04, 2010 10:04 AM

To: ‘Gennives Brown'

Ce: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Crockett Development Property, LLC -

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update,

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K Roberts. Florida [nterim Secretary of State, is committed to continucusly assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for yours participation.

DOS Customer Satigiaction Survey

From: Gennives Brown [mailto:gbrown@broadandcassel.com]
Sent: Thursday, Novernber 04, 2010 9:46 AM

To: corphelp

Cc: Holly Collins

Subject: Crockett Development Property, LLC -

Crockett Development Property, LLC has the wrang zip code for principal address. The mailing address,
which is the same as the principal address, has the correct zip code, 34786. Can you please correct the
zip code for the principal address and change it to 347867

For your convenience, the following is a copy of the information as it appears on sunbiz. Thank you.

CROCKETT DEVELOPMENT PROPERTY, LLC, Document Number L08000050529
e e?

Principat Address

0350 CONROY WINDERMERE RD.
WINDERMERE FL 32786

Mailing Address

\
|
| 9350 CONROY WINDERMERE ROAD
| WINDERMERE FIL 34786

Gennives Brown
LEGAL ASSISTANT
390 NORTH ORANGE AVENUE
SUITE 1400
; , ORLANDO, FL 32801-
X : 4961
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